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ADDENDUM #1 
LAND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM 

 

The original RFP response date and time remain the same as follows: 

 

Please submit your proposal by January 16, 2015 - electronically and in hard copy, as 
follows: 
 

Electronic:   In Microsoft Word and Excel format emailed to rlasky@fostercity.org & 
amercado@clientfirstcg.com 

 
Printed:   Number (8) copies sent to: 
 

Rob Lasky 
Information Technology Manager 

City of Foster City 
610 Foster City Boulevard 

Foster City, CA 94404  

 

The City of Foster City (City) is amending the Land Management Information System RFP as 
follows: 

 

The RFP is amended to include the response to vendor questions that 
are provided on the following pages. 

This addendum will also be posted here: http://www.fostercity.org/doingbusiness/Land-
Management-Software-System.cfm  

 
  

mailto:rlasky@fostercity.org
http://www.fostercity.org/doingbusiness/Land-Management-Software-System.cfm
http://www.fostercity.org/doingbusiness/Land-Management-Software-System.cfm
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Land Management Information System 

RFP Questions & Answers 

 

1. Is the City currently budgeted for the new system? 

Yes, funds have been budgeted in fiscal year 14-15 for the new system. 

2. What is the budget range for this project?  

The City has $270,000 budgeted for this project in fiscal year 14-15.  This amount was 
based on market research from a few years ago.  If based on functionality requirements, 
the selected solution exceeds this budget amount; staff can request additional funding 
from our City Council at the time of purchase. 

3. What is the City’s preference - to have a vendor-hosted or an on premise solution? What 
level of support does the City have both in hardware and technical staff to support an on 
premise solution? 

The City is open to both vendor-hosted and on-premise solutions.  The City’s IT staff 
runs our own infrastructure currently and we are confident we could support an on-
premise solution. 

4. Has the City seen any product demonstrations from vendors in the past 2 years?  If so 
which vendors? 

The City has not done any product demonstrations in the past 2 years. 

5. Will the city require business license date to be converted from Sungard Naviline as 
well?  

Yes, the City desires all data (including business license data) to be converted from 
Sungard Naviline to a new system. 

6. Are there any other systems used that would require data to be converted from? For 
cost estimate purposes, please disclose any other systems not already identified.  In 
addition, is there any other type of data that would be required to be converted from 
SunGard, such as contacts? 

All of the conversion data would be from Sungard Naviline.  We do not have any other 
systems that would hold data that needs to be migrated.   

 

All of the data expected to be migrated from Sungard Naviline would be module based.  
So for instance, there is contact information in the permitting module for contractors, 
building owners, etc.  We would expect this data to be migrated.  But there is no 
generic (non-module based) contact database or other data we would require to be 
migrated. 

7. Can the City please confirm the total as well as concurrent users for the Electronic Plan 
Review module? Would the City like the quote for the Electronic Plan Review module to 
be included in the overall quote or added in as a separate line item? 

The total users of an electronic plan review module would be 25, concurrent user count 
is 10.  We prefer to see any modules that are not part of a base package to be broken 
out as separate line items. 
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8. In regards to mobile inspection – what type of hardware is currently used to manage 

inspections in the field? Is the City using iPad devices or will the City be using them in 
the future? 

Currently, there is no mobile inspection functionality.  Inspectors have no mobile 
hardware, but we plan to implement it as part of the deployment of the new system. 

9. In regards to integration with the finance system (current – Sungard Naviline) – what 
level of integration is the City requesting? Real-time or batch export/import? 

While real-time integration would be nice, realistically, we expect that daily batch 
export/import is likely going to be the most feasible integration scheme with our 
accounting suite (which will continue to be Sungard Naviline) 

10. Does the City currently use central cashiering or is each separate department authorized 
to accept and process over the counter payments? 

The City currently does central cashiering with a single POS system at our Finance 
counter.  We expect the new Land Management system to have its own cashiering 
function, and we will use the interface described in question 9 to populate receipt 
information once a day to Naviline.   

11. Based on the City’s interest in an IVR solution (either interface or replacement of), 
please confirm if the City would like the costs included as an optional line item or added 
to the total of the initial investment costs? 

If an IVR service is offered as an operational item, then please include that as an option.  
If the IVR module is a pay up-front purchase, then include that as an option. 

12. Is the City entertaining proposals from cloud based providers (SaaS or subscription 
based) rather than traditional licensed software (city hosted and vendor hosted)?   

Yes, the City is open to both SaaS and traditional licensing models. 

13. Is there a preference toward the traditional software licensing model?  The RFP seems 
geared toward a traditional software license purchase. 

No, there is not a preference toward traditional licensing model.  Please refer to page 16 
of the RFP document, as we describe how to submit if you wish to propose a hosted 
solution or both a traditional and hosted option. 

 

 

 

 


